BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, March 19, 2019
7:30 a.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give
it to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are
limited to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
l. CALL TO ORDER - Bill Hawkins, President

1. OPEN SESSION
A PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item not on the agenda.
B. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND INTRODUCTIONS

M. ACTION ITEMS
.................... 1. Approval of Minutes of December 18, 2018 | Quarterly Board Meeting
.................... 2. Election of new Directors — Sandi Mejia-Ramirez
.................... 3. Approval of Advisor qualifications

V. REPORTS
A. COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT — Dr. Erika Endrijonas
....... B. TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT- Hoyt Hilsman and Sandra Chen Lau
C. OVERVIEW OF CAMPAIGN PROGRESS - Dr. Jack Scott
....... D. FINANCIAL REPORT — Wade Winter
E. PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT'S REPORT - Bill Hawkins
....... F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT - Bobbi Abram
G. ADJOURN QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
V. FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES
Hometown Legend Series: Sigrid Burton — Thursday, March 28, The Armory at 5:30 p.m.
Next board meeting — Tuesday, June 18, 2019
VI FUTURE COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Board Development Committee — Tuesday, March 26, 2019

Executive Committee — Wednesday, April 10, 2019
Finance & Investment Committee — Thursday, May 2, 2019 (change from previous date)



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
MINUTES OF THE
QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, December 18, 2018
7:30 A.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Board of Directors of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Tuesday,
December 18, 2018 in the Circadian Room, Pasadena City College, located at 1570 East

Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106.

QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

I CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:44 a.m. by Mr. Bill Hawkins, President. He noted a

quorum was present.

Board of Directors Present:
Mr. Scott Bell

Ms. Vivian Chan

Ms. Dana Dattola

Mr. Jon Fuhrman

Dr. Bill Goldmann

Mr. William Hawkins (President)
Mr. Preston Howard

Dr. James Kossler

Mr. Michael Mitchell

Ms. Ryan Newman

Ms. Diane Rankin

Ms. Estela Richeda

Board of Directors Absent:
Mr. Ralph Frammolino

Ms. Carmella Grahn

Ms. Susan Kinney

Board of Trustees Liaisons:
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

Advisory Members Present:
Mr. Mel Cohen

Mr. John Cushman

Mr. Mark Ladesich

Ms. Bobbie Moon

Ms. Janet Rose

Foundation Staff Present:

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations
Ms. Dolores Ybarra, Development Manager

Guest(s):
Ms. Nancy Davis

Mr. Jim Sarni (Past President)
Ms. Gloria Scharre Pitzer (Vice President)
Mr. R.C. Schrader

Mr. Don Schweitzer (Secretary)
Dr. Jack Scott

Ms. Phyllis Specht

Mr. Chuck Stanislawski

Mr. Gregory Sun

Mr. Ladd Thomas

Dr. Rajen Vurdien

Mr. Wade Winter (Treasurer)

Ms. Sandi Mejia Ramirez
Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
December 18, 2018

Il. OPEN SESSION

A

MOTION:

MOTION:

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
It was announced that individual portraits would be taken during the meeting and
then a group photo after action items were voted on.

ACTION ITEMS
1. Approval of Minutes of the September 18, 2018 Quarterly Board Meeting.

ON MOTION OF Dr. Goldmann and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman, the Board voted

by unanimous vote of the twenty three members present (gell, Chan, Dattola, Fuhrman,
Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kossler, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader,

Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Stanislawski, Sun, Thomas, Vurdien, Winter) {0 approve the minutes of the
September 18, 2018 Quarterly Board Meeting.

2. Acceptance of 2017-2018 Audit.
Mr. Ladesich presented the audit to the board. He recognized the
Foundation staff on all their hard work on the audit. Mr. Stanislawski noted
that the auditors could only note errors, not a job well done. He thanked the
audit committee for their hard work.

ON MOTION OF Mr. Stanislawski and seconded by Mr. Howard, the Board voted

by unanimous vote of the twenty three members present (gell, chan, Dattola, Fuhrman,
Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kossler, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader,
Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Stanislawski, Sun, Thomas, Vurdien, Winter) 0 accept the 2017-2018
Audit.

. REPORTS

A. COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Vurdien announced that for the third year in a row the college’s audit had no
findings and were given an excellent audit report.

Dr. Vurdien stated that enroliment intersession is 60% higher than last year. He
also announced that PCC is number one in associate degrees for transfer (ADT).

Dr. Vurdien thanked the Foundation Board members for their time and hard work
during his time as President.

TRUSTEE LIASION REPORT

Mr. Hilsman recognized Dr. Vurdien's work at the college and thanked him for his
service. He then made the announcement of PCC’s new President, Dr. Erika
Endrijonas. The Board of Trustees is scheduled to approve Dr. Erika Endrijonas
at the January 16! meeting.

CAMPAIGN PROGRESS REPORT

Dr. Scott gave an update on the campaign and announced the campaign has
surpassed the $10 million dollar goal. He noted the campaign does not conclude
until June 2019 and a celebration will be announced.

Dr. Scott thanked the Foundation Board and staff for all their work throughout the
campaign.



U

Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
December 18, 2018

D. FINANCIAL REPORT

Mr. Winter gave the financial report, noting that expenses are on point and same
as of this date, last year.

He noted the market continues to be very volatile but numbers are continuing as
expected.

PCC FOUNDATION PRESIDENT’'S REPORT
Mr. Hawkins thanked Dr. Vurdien for his time and work at the college.

Mr. Hawkins announced 250 scholarships were awarded to students this month,
totaling over $275,000 dollars.

Mr. Hawkins then reminded the board of other student needs including housing,
food insecurity and transportation. He noted the Giving Tuesday Campaign
raised over $12,000 to support the Lancer Pantry.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Ms. Abram updated the board on recent major donations to the nursing program.
The Foundation is working on having the needs of the program met. She also
announced the Business Council is working to find more clinical sites for the
program.

Ms. Abram announced the Strategic Planning Committee will be conducting one-
on-one meetings with each board member to discuss the new strategic plan.

Il.  FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES

A. Tuesday, March 19, 2019

Board of Directors Meeting — 7:30 a.m., Circadian Room

ill.  ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Hawkins adjourned the meeting in memory of John Gregory and Dr. Stephen Kanter
at 9:05 a.m.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Howard, the Board voted by

unanimous vote of the twenty three members present (gel, Chan, Dattola, Fuhrman,
Goldmann, Hawkins, Howard, Kossler, Mitchell, Newman, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schrader,

Schweitzer, Scott, Specht, Stanislawski, Sun, Thomas, Vurdien, Winter) to adjourn the Quarterly
Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, December 18, 2018.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
December 18, 2018

MOTIONS CARRIED - December 18, 2018
1. To approve the Minutes of September 18, 2018 Quarterly Board Meeting.
2. To accept the 2017-2018 Audit.

3. To adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, December 18,
2018.

Respectfully submitted,

@.ﬂ%soa«z?x

Don Schweitzer, Secretary




PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

2018-2019 SLATE OF DIRECTORS

Term Ending 2019

Term Ending 2020

Term Ending 2021

seat of Stephen Kanter)

Carmella Grahn Bill Goldmann Vivian Chan
Nancy Lan Jon Fuhrman Scott Bell

(to fill seat of John Gregory)

Michael Mitchell Bill Hawkins Clara Potes-Fellow
Charmayne Ealy (to fill Preston Howard Jim Sarni

Jim Kossler

Susan Kinney

Don Schweitzer

Vurdien)

AS President, Ex officio,
Colin Kim

Updated 3/15/19

Endrijonas (to fill seat of Rajen

Sandi Mejia Gloria Pitzer Jack Scott
Stephanie Lam Diane Rankin Greg Sun

Phyllis Specht Estela Richeda Ralph Frammalino
Ladd Thomas RC Schrader Ryan Newman
Dana Datolla Charles Stanislawski Open Seat

Wade Winter PCC President, Erika




STEPHANIE LAM
1095 ROSALIND RD, SAN MARINO, CA 91108  (626) 272-2775 * lams@usc.edu

EXPERIENCE

Kam Sang Company, Inc., Arcadia, CA
VP of Asset Management, Hotels and Commercial Properties Division, September 2014 to Present

Drafted detailed valuation model for $150M sale of commercial property based on true T-12 at 6.5% net

Modeled various capitalization structures based on lender negotiations to recommend optimal financing
alternatives for $130M commercial property acquisition

Created waterfall analyses outlining financial forecast rationale as part of due diligence for the potential purchase
of several hotel and commercial properties and presented deliverables to senior management

Produced Corporate segment cash flow forecasts used by Treasury for year-end cash planning and capital structure
management purposes

Finalized quarterly and annual budgets for hotels and commercial properties to reduce expenses by 5%

Asset Manager, Hotels and Commercial Properties Division, June 2013 to September 2014

Performed due diligence on potential $170M hotel property acquisition in a Section 1031 like-kind exchange
Responsible for the analysis of variances against budget for the construction and opening of The Ritz-Carlton
Rancho Mirage, providing ad-hoc financial analysis, decision support, and hotel operations budget forecasting
Acted as senior project manager working directly with contractors and Ritz Carlton project managers to manage
timely completion of construction project per The Ritz-Carlton and Marriott Corporate brand standards

Worked as a part of Corporate in-house interior design team on the completion of The Ritz-Carlton Rancho Mirage
as well as on renovations for the Hilton Lake Las Vegas

Ernst & Young, LLP, Los Angeles, CA
Assurance Staff - Financial Services Office, September 2011 to June 2013

Audited management-prepared valuations for both equity and debt positions including capital structure waterfalls,
DCF models, and market multiple approaches

Conducted comparable company analyses to validate multiples used in support of portfolio company valuations
Communicated frequently with Controllers, CFO’s, and portfolio managers regarding fund performance and
testing procedures

Industry exposure includes mezzanine debt funds, private equity firms, and other buy-side financial institutions
Utilized Bloomberg terminals to help valuate complicated derivatives

EDUCATION

University of Southern California, Marshall School of Business, Los Angeles, CA

Masters of Accounting, May 2011

Graduation Class Speaker, Took Optional MBA Course in Strategy And Operations Through CFO Lens
GPA: 34

Bachelor of Science in Accounting, May 2011
Dean’s List, Alpha Lambda Delta Honor Society
GPA: 3.5

Stanford University, Economics, Palo Alto, CA (Summer 2007)

QUALIFICATIONS/SKILLS & INTERESTS

Certified Public Accountant (Active)

Licensed by the California Board of Accountancy as of December 2012

Software

Financial: Microsoft Office, Capital 1Q, Yardi, Great Plains
Design: Photoshop, Illustrator, AutoCAD

Interests

Certified Yoga Sculpt Instructor



Abbreviated Resume
Nancy C Lan

Personal information: Married to John Hall (Caltech Professor) ; Reside in
Altadena CA and have one son Galen Hall

Email: nancyclan@yahoo.com
Education: B.S. Chemistry, Fu Jen Catholic Univ., Taiwan

Ph. D. Biochemistry, Kent State Univ.
Post-Doctoral fellow, Physiology, Univ. of Illinois

Academic Appointments: Research Faculty at
UCSF (Molecular Endocrinology)
Caltech (Molecular Immunology)
USC (Molecular Pharmacology)

Honor: Caltech Honorary Alum

Research Awards: Principal or co-principal investigator of seven research
grants funded by NIH, NSF and private donors

Industrial Positions: Cocensys Inc (V.P. of Research and Drug Discovery ;
V.P. of Scientific Affairs and Intellectual Property)

E Con Pharmaceutical Consulting (Principal, IP
management and out-licensing patents for clients)

Publications: Author or co-authors of
66 journal articles
23 book chapters and review articles
13 U.S. issued patents
16 patent applications

Volunteer positions: USC Pacific Asia Museum (docent since 2010, honorary
docent, education and new docent training chair)
Caltech Y (board member since 2006)
Caltech student cooking class (since 2006)



L. Charmayne Mills Ealy )

2268 Mar Vista Ave. ® Altadena, CA 91001
Phone: 626-644-1569 @ Fax: 626-798-4889
I&-Mail: Charmayneme®@aol.com

RESUME
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

STEAM:CODERS, Director of Operations, Pasadena, CA. 2014 - Present

STEAM:CODERS inspires underserved and underrepresented K-12 students and their families
through Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, and Math (STEAM). The nonprofit teaches logic,
critical thinking and problem solving.

United States Department of Justice, United States Trustee Program, Los Angeles, California 1984~
2014 (Retired). Served as the
Assistant United States Trustee for the Central District of California, Los Angeles Office from
December of 1984 to July 2014. Performed principal duties of supervision and oversight of
bankruptcy cases filed in the Central District of California. Assigned to perform regional
responsibilities for management and administration of program operations for all four offices in the
region. In addition, managed and monitored the oversight of assignment, training, and performance

of trustees appointed to administer bankruptcy cases.

United States Department of Justice, Justice Management Division, Washington D.C. 20530-1979-
1984 Served as a Budget Analyst for
the Justice Management Division. Appointed as a Presidential Management Intern 1979-1981.

EDUCATION

University of Southern California
Los Angeles, California 90007
Masters, Public Administration, 1979

University of California, Los Angeles
Los Angeles, California 90024
B.A. Political Science, 1976

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES



\0

)
e
QLo

Pasadena Delta Foundation - Board of Directors 2014 - Present

Member of the Pasadena Delta Foundation Board, a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization dedicated to
supporting the academic awards and public service programs of the Pasadena Alumnae Chapter of
Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc.

Pasadena Child Health Foundation - Board of Directors 2010-2016 Pasadena
Child Health Foundation Board (PCHF) - a private foundation (501)(c)(3). PCHTF promotes mental
and physical health by providing funding to organizations working to reduce disparities that adversely
impact the health of children living in or attending school in the Pasadena Unified School District

darea.

Jack and Jill of America, Inc. - Pasadena Chapter - 1999 to 2013 Member
and President of local chapter of Jack and Jill of America, Inc., an African American organization of
mothers who nurture children ages 2-19 through chapter programming, leadership training, and

philanthropic giving.

Friends of Cleveland Elementary School, Pasadena - 2003 - 2012 Member of
Group consisting of seven families who adopted Cleveland Elementary School to provide support for

school programming and operational needs.

California African American Museum - Board of Directors - 2000 to 2010 President,
Friends Foundation for the California African American Museum, 2006-2008 President, State
Board of Directors of the California African American Museum, 2001-2006

Member, Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc.

Member, Pasadena Altadena Chapter of The Links, Inc.

Friend, Pasadena Altadena Community Endowment Fund (PACLEF)

Member, Steward Board -First African Methodist Episcopal Church, Pasadena, CA

PERSONAL: Married to Raymond Ealy with one son, Aaron Mills Ealy

INTERESTS: The Arts, and Reading



Il

s

PASADENA
CITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION

CRITERIA FOR SELECTION AS

ADVISOR TO THE BOARD

The Pasadena City College Foundation, in accordance with its Bylaws, may select members of the
community to serve as Advisors to the Board.

The purpose of the Advisors is to support the PCC Foundation to:

Create an historical legacy of strong and continuous leadership in the community

Engage individuals, organizations and corporations in the college community

Advocate for initiatives that support the Foundation, Pasadena City College, and its students
Provide assistance as needed in public relations, communications and fundraising

Serve as a resource of advice and counsel to the Foundation on organizational issues

To bring structure and recognition to this group, the Board Development Committee recommends the
following criteria be established to determine qualification and renewal of Advisors:

1.

Advisors will be asked to serve a three-year term, but there are no term limits. After three
years, the Advisors will be evaluated to determine whether they are interested and eligible for
renewal.

Advisors will be engaged with the PCC Foundation in the following ways:

Attend Foundation events

Serve as a resource when called upon by the Board of Directors or Executive Director
Serve on a committee, if desired

Engage as a resource in fundraising strategies and solicitations

Financially support the Foundation

AV NN NN

Advisors will receive invitations to Board meetings, social events and are invited to serve on PCC
Foundation committees.

Upon completion of a three-year term, the Board Development Committee will review
qualifications and eligibility of Advisors and make a recommendation to the Executive
Committee for renewal of another three-year term.



\-

Lisa J. Velasco

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 8:15 PM

To: Alexander Boekelheide

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, February 20, 2019
Hello:

In an effort to help our community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I’'m pleased to share
a report from the most recent meeting of the Pasadena Area Community College District Board of Trustees.

e Inresponse to a question from Trustee Jim Osterling, Superintendent/President Erika Endrijonas, Ph.D., gave
background on the college’s decision to nullify a request for proposals for planning services related to the
Educational Master Plan and Facilities Master Plan. The college has sufficient information on hand to devise an
updated Educational Master Plan, Dr. Endrijonas said, so it would be imprudent to hire a firm to recreate work
already done. In a similar vein, the college has already invested resources in a draft Facilities Master Plan, so an
update of that draft should be sufficient to produce a final plan, Dr. Endrijonas said.

e The board approved an increase in the fees charged to nonresident students. For the 2019-20 academic year,
nonresident students will pay $265 per unit, plus an additional $13/unit capital outlay fee, to attend the college.
The total fee of $278/unit represents an increase of $12/unit over 2018-19 figures. Per state law, students
attending PCC under AB540 will not be assessed these fees.

e The board approved a request from the Television and Radio department to change its name to Film, TV &
Electronic Media. The change is intended to more accurately reflect the rapidly changing field in which students
will produce content using multiple types of media platforms.

e Dr. Endrijonas began her superintendent/president report by observing a moment of silence for two employees
who passed away last month: Evangelina Quintanar, a counselor who worked with Health Sciences students, and
Ronald Miller, who was the college’s locksmith.

e The fountain in the LL Building atrium will be removed by R2B Engineering under a contract worth $117,000 that
was approved by the board.

e The board approved a number of personnel actions:

o Liesel Reinhart will serve as dean of the Performing and Communication Arts division, taking the place of
James Arnwine. Ms. Reinhart’s service will begin Feb. 25.

o Yesenia Flores, a custodian in facilities services, and Dan Huynh, a research and planning analyst in the
institutional effectiveness office, officially joined the PCC family.

o The board accepted the resignation of Danielle Graham, who recently joined the college as an instructor
in Social Sciences.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Feb 20, 2019” under the “Meetings” tab) from
the meeting online. Video of the meeting is also available on our YouTube channel.

The next regularly scheduled board business meeting will be Wednesday, March 20, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge. The
board will also hold a special meeting before March 20 at a time to be determined.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



12

*S89} JO }8U BIB UY2JYM SPUN [Eninw Jo uojdadxs auy yyim sea) jo ssoib ale sainby asay] (1eak | uey) Jayealb spouad Joj pazijenuue) uinjal jo ajes pajyblam awi ale sainby aoueuLopsd ,

spun4 diyssejoyag JaysQ Buipnjoxa

9/.°%56'8.0'SZ 00°gs.L'8eL've 16'80Z'05€'S¢ spung |ejo]
%l'e- 0 %9'Y 8C'€L6'0LS G¥°905'98Y 0£ 06€E'€6Y
%00 YL %L'T 86'255'e€C) 06'8€8'0C1 l1°9s9'Lel SseARelwaly pung ABajens-niniAl [2qolo [ediould
%80 z26'e %C' ¥ v.'8/8'szl 86°..8'VCl 08'88.'9CL saAjeuss)Y pund ABajesns aAjjeuls)ly zy ulpueld
%E€"9- Le'8 %8S 95°115'192 15°68.'0vT €E°SY6'viT sefjipowod ABajeng Aypowwod pasueyus sma
SaAljeWId)Y
%L'C %€ 0~ %80 LL'GEE'Y88'9 25°/8.'8L0'L 26'1708'01L0'L
%0~ %6°L %E" L 12'920'2Se 10°9¢€2'25e €1°1€6°'152 Jpsewog pun4 08g pejosjoid-uone|u| pienbuep
%S°C %L1 %90 18'169'28Y €6°L.8'v6V 82°G96'v61 sBin uinjay |ejo sullg|gnog
%62 %v 0" %80 6L°L19'6YL'9 8G°€29'1.2'9 16'806'€92'9 opsaueq |9SUNOY JuUBLLSBAU| UBMS pJOYIID
awoou| paxi4
%9°L %¥'EL %E'C /1°089'666'9L 60'v€2'102'91 LYvIE'TLE L)L
%€’ - %SCL %801 1S L0Y'EE0’L L¥°090'666 82°6.8'61L0°L Buibiaw3 :[ju] spin Buidojeneq Jewreyueddo
%S0~ %06 %06 L LoL'sel’l L0°6v1'280'L o60lz'eel't padojanaq :lau) pund anjeA [euoheussiu| SJN
%80~ %€0L %SG 8G°66C'LL0L 29°8€9'G00'L 2.v02'600'L (e1sy) Buibisw3 :jau) 1Bl ouyioed smaynep
%E€- %9°LL %0°LL 00'szZY'60v 00°059'2.¢ 00°0S6'L6€ /s aysauioq 000¢ llessny saleygsl
%l L~ %L'¥L %G'Gl L1'1L9L'9eY 61°00L'L6€ 87'€0€'S0Y /s :onsaweq deg jlews spawus|s
%8°C %0°Gl %¥'El v.°G82'596'C) 05°6eL'vv8'cl 60°928'¢SE'EL O/ osswoq [8SUnoD juswsaAu| Uems pJoyl|D
s)20)8
%6°L ey %S0 GG'696'€89 €6°€22'2€S €2°6€9'€ES wig)-buo
sjuejiainb3 @ yseo
unsy dlAd Adisel uiniay dlA 8102/0€/9 6L02/LE/L 6102/8¢2/C
6102/82/Z N1y} - (%) @ouewopad (8) anjen yoxie
9ouUBWIOLIDd *® S9ouejeg pun4
aouewIouad Jabeuepy - ,spung wiay-buo
sa0.nos Ayed pig Aq papinoid anjep ,
6l'cey'ees'le G8'2/2'LLL'LT 66°€55'GG€'82 spung |ejol
81°691'0.8'92 89°,06'728'92 65 ¥9E'9EY' L2
A A 89'G51'980'¢C 89'GG1'980'C »Spung diysJe|joyos 1ayso
%81 %E€'6 %9'8 9/.°¥56'8.0'SZ 007CsL'8€L've 16'802'05€'Ge gemyog ssjeyp
uua)-buoT - spund uopepuno4
10°252'859 11°0/£'988 0v'681'6L6
00°00L 00°00L 00°00L 195\ ASUOW - 1SBAN BU3 JO Yueg
99'126'82 G6°,29'82! 08'C.S'0EL jueyolaly - IS8\ 8} JO yueq
09'€zl'ol GzlLle's 66'882'8 Jigaq - IS8\ 8ul Jo yueg
v¥'01L0'9 - = s)o9fold [e1oadg - }s8p) BY) JO yueg
28°066'9.S 12'806'6.9 €0°€59'0LL [e18uag) - IS8\ 8yj Jo yueg
%lC ‘''u %€0 6¥°00L°0€ 92°'951'69 8G5°'1/5'69 qemyog sspeyp
wi9)-Hoys - spund uojjepuno4
uinigy alAd Adiseq wnidy dlA 8102/0€/9 610¢2/LE/L 610¢2/82/C
6102/82/2 niu} - (%) @ouewiopad (8) enjeA joxsep

2oUBWIOLA @ Saduejeg pung
uonepuno4 absjjon AlID euspeseyd



It

sdiysie|oyas 18ysQ pepnioxs ,

01'681'616$ :9ouEleg pund

%VS

%0 978‘eSE'ETS
-S (09
(01-0) -0Z) pIN/28.e]
PIRIA YSIH - 1/4 - sy035
%6¢
S080T0LS
(og-s1) %eT
ansawoq - 1/4 S62'TOTES
(o€

-0) 1,3ul - $201S

%T
6€9°€€SS
(00t-0) yseo

%C
06£'€6vS

(ot
-0) SeAleUIRYY

16'802'05¢€'Gz$ @oueleg pund

spung w.aj-Joys

«qemMyss - spunq wisy-buo-

66°E£55'G5€E '8¢ -@oueleq Jossy uoljepuno

uol}es0||y }9ssy
uonepuno- abajjo) AjlD euspesed



Pasadena City College Foundation

Balance Sheet
February 28, 2019

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-335
CS MM-932

Accounts Receivable
Pledges Receivable Current
Holding

Long Term Assets
Investments
CSInv 335
Osher Funds

Lots in Arizona
Pledges Receivable Long Term

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance

Temp Restricted Fund Balance
Perm Restricted Fund Balance

Actual

$650,763.85
$130,572.80
$8,288.99
$87,691.63
$69,574.58

$946,891.85

$140,685.35
$629.35

$141,314.70

$1,088,206.55

$25,262,493.59

$2,086,155.10
$27,348,648.69

$10,850.00

$2,688,821.00
$30,048,319.69

$31,136,526.24

$2,771,990.85 $2,771,990.85
$9,908,199.41 $9,908,199.41
$18,456,335.98 $18,456,335.98

$2,771,990.85 $9,908,199.41 $18,456,335.98 $31,136,526.24




\b

Pasadena City College Foundation
Income Statement
February 28, 2019

Revenues

Operating Revenue
Donations
Total Operating Revenue

Program Donations
Agency
Scholarship
Total Program Donations

Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Investment Income
Interest
Dividends
Cost Basis Adjustment
Unrealized Gain/Loss
Realized Gain/Loss
Investment Management Fees
ADR Fees
Investment Income Allocation
Total Investment Income

Total Revenues

Expenses

Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Program Support
Scholarships
Agency
Total Program Support

Operating Expenses
Administrative Fee
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Consulting Fees
Advertising
Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$132,796.74 $132,796.74
$132,796.74 $132,796.74
$810,762.08 $700.00 $811,462.08
$772,697.84 $322,596.50 $1,095,294.34
$1,583,459.92 $323,296.50  $1,906,756.42
$326,348.98 $326,348.98
$326,348.98 $326,348.98

$41,327.14 $303,065.71

$118,579.25
$42,067.99
$27,944.48
$72,586.90
$169,010.08
($85,773.00)
($22.80)

$41,327.14 $303,065.71

$344,392.90

$500,472.86 $1,886,525.63

$323,296.50 $2,710,295.04

$6,508.75 $6,508.75
$350,751.03 $350,751.03

$319,534.09 $319,534.09

$670,285.12 $676,793.87

$326,348.98 $326,348.98

$36,692.94 $36,692.94
$364.41 $364.41
$1,327.29 $1,327.29
$3,930.07 $3,930.07
$2,656.00 $2,656.00
$4,000.00 $4,000.00

$48,970.71 $326,348.98

$375,319.69

$55,479.46 $996,634.10

$1,052,113.56




Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses $48,041.27 $48,041.27
Operating Expenses

Accounting Fees $86,800.00 $86,800.00
Consulting Fees $40,519.74 $40,519.74
Office Supplies $1,994.90 $1,994.90
Printing Expense $1,129.82 $1,129.82
Postage $6.70 $6.70
Computer Software and Equipment $2,353.95 $2,353.95
Office Interior $50.68 $50.68
Photocopier Lease $1,709.54 $1,709.54
Advertising $9,670.00 $9,670.00
Legal Fees $125.00 $125.00
Bank Fees $438.50 $438.50
Miscellaneous $19.79 $19.79
Subscriptions $619.00 $619.00
Audit Fees $7,070.00 $7,070.00
Travel $2,989.37 $2,989.37
Software Training $510.00 $510.00

Total Operating Expenses $156,006.99 $156,006.99

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses

$204,048.26

$204,048.26

Personnel Expenses $42,453.25 $42,453.25
Fundraising Expenses

Computer Software and Equipment $13,142.01 $13,142.01
Advertising $2,835.00 $2,835.00
Donor Cultivation $566.71 $566.71
Annual Dinner $9,656.10 $9,656.10
Memberships $2,001.43 $2,001.43
Database Maintenance $500.00 $500.00
Software Training $812.50 $812.50
Major Gifts Operational $37,921.42 $37,921.42
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director $83,197.89 $83,197.89

Total Fundraising Expenses $150,633.06 $150,633.06

Total Development Expenses

$193,086.31

$193,086.31

Total Expenses $452,614.03 $996,634.10 $1,449,248.13
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds ($2,608.00)  ($453,899.58) (540,000.00)  ($496,507.58)

Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out
Total Transfers

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)
ENDING FUND BALANCE

($2,608.00)

($453,899.58) ($40,000.00)  ($496,507.58)

$40,108.00 $372,582.48 $83,817.10 $496,507.58
$40,108.00 $372,582.48 $83,817.10 $496,507.58
$37,500.00 ($81,317.10) $43,817.10

$2,802,959.16
$10,358.83

$9,050,564.91 $18,021,955.31 $29,875,479.38
$971,208.63 $279,479.40 $1,261,046.91

$2,813,317.99 $10,021,773.54 $18,301,434.71 $31,136,526.29




%

Pasadena City College Foundation
Unrestricted Budget
February 28, 2019

Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations

Board Designated Athletic Field - Retained Earnings

Promise Program - Retained Earnings
Contracted Funds From SCPR
Total Operating Revenue
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee

Total Administrative Fee Revenue

Total Revenues
Expenses
Program Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Conference and Seminar
Foundation Meetings
Awards and Recognition
Consulting Fees
Printing Expense
Postage
Events
Advertising
Promise Program
Athletic Field

Total Operating Expenses

Total Program Expenses

General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Office Supplies
Printing Expense
Postage
Computer Software and Equipment
Office Interior
Photocopier Lease
Advertising
Legal Fees
Bank Fees
Taxes
Miscellaneous
Subscriptions

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2019 2/28/2019 2/28/2019 Variance
$260,000.00 $173,333.32 $132,796.74 (540,536.58)
300,000 175,000 - ($175,000.00)
100,000 58,333 - ($58,333.33)
300,000 175,000 - ($175,000.00)
$960,000.00 $581,666.65 $132,796.74 (5448,869.91)
$328,346.00 $218,897.32 $326,348.98 $107,451.66
$328,346.00 $218,897.32 $326,348.98 $107,451.66

$1,288,346.00

$800,563.97

$459,145.72

($341,418.25)

$15,442.90  $10,295.26 $6,508.75 $3,786.51
$20,000.00  $13,333.32  $36,692.94  ($23,359.62)
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $364.41 $1,635.59
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,327.29 $672.71
$6,000.00 $4,000.00 $3,930.07 $69.93
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $0.00 $1,333.32
$20,000.00  $13,333.32 $2,656.00  $10,677.32
$25,000.00  $16,666.64 $0.00  $16,666.64
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $0.00 $3,333.32
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $0.00 $3,333.32
$15,000.00  $10,000.00 $4,000.00 $6,000.00
100,000 66,666.67 $66,666.67
300,000  200,000.00 $200,000.00
$504,000.00 $335,999.91  $48,970.71 $287,029.20
$519,442.90 $346,295.17  $55,479.46 $290,815.71
$166,040.46 $110,693.61  $48,041.27  $62,652.34
$130,000.00  $86,666.64  $86,800.00 ($133.36)
$10,000.00 $6,666.64  $40,519.74  ($33,853.10)
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,994.90 $5.10
$1,000.00 $666.64 $1,129.82 ($463.18)
$1,000.00 $666.64 $6.70 $659.94
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $2,353.95 $979.37
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $50.68 $3,282.64
$2,500.00 $1,666.64 $1,709.54 ($42.90)
$15,000.00  $10,000.00 $9,670.00 $330.00
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $125.00 $1,875.00
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $438.50 $894.82
$250.00 $166.64 $0.00 $166.64
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $19.79 $1,313.53
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $619.00 $1,381.00

writer

Bill Fiscal



Audit Fees
Travel
Software Training

Total Operating Expenses

Total General and Administrative

Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Printing Expense
Computer Software and Equipment
Advertising
Miscellaneous
Travel
Donor Cultivation
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Database Maintenance
Software Training
Major Gifts Operational
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director
Total Fundraising Expenses

Total Development Expenses

Total Expenses

NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

Investment Income
Investment Income Allocation
Total Investment Income
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer from other funds
Total Transfers In
Transfers Out
Transfer to other funds
Total Transfers Out
Total Transfers

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2019 2/28/2019 2/28/2019 Variance
$15,000.00 $10,000.00 $7,070.00 $2,930.00
$3,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,989.37 (5989.37)
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $510.00 $823.32
$202,750.00 $135,166.44 $156,006.99  ($20,840.55)
$368,790.46  $245,860.05 $204,048.26 $41,811.79
$114,162.00 $76,107.95 $42,453.25 $33,654.70
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $0.00 $3,333.32
$12,000.00 $8,000.00 $13,142.01 ($5,142.01)
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $2,835.00 ($1,501.68)
$2,000.00 $1,333.32 $0.00 $1,333.32
$1,000.00 $666.64 $0.00 $666.64
$10,000.00 $6,666.64 $566.71 $6,099.93
$12,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00
$12,000.00 $8,000.00 $9,656.10 (51,656.10)
$4,000.00 $2,666.64 $2,001.43 $665.21
$5,000.00 $3,333.32 $500.00 $2,833.32
$10,000.00 $6,666.64 $812.50 $5,854.14
$110,000.00 $73,333.32 $37,921.42 $35,411.90
$150,000.00 $100,000.00 $83,197.89 $16,802.11
$335,000.00 $223,333.16 $150,633.06 $72,700.10
$449,162.00 $299,441.11 $193,086.31 $106,354.80
$1,337,395.36  $891,596.33 $452,614.03 $438,982.30
($49,049.36) ($91,032.35) $6,531.69 $97,564.04
$90,000.00 $60,000.00 $41,327.14  (518,672.86)
$90,000.00 $60,000.00 $41,327.14  ($18,672.86)
$0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $2,500.00
$0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $2,500.00
$0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00  ($40,000.00)
$0.00 $0.00 $40,000.00  ($40,000.00)
$0.00 $0.00 $37,500.00 ($37,500.00)
$40,950.64  ($31,032.35) $10,358.83  $41,391.18




paiduisasun JuawaAjoau] Ajunwwod uoneiqa|a) usai9 g pay  v0'6Z ¥0YIYL  Iqea 61/10/20

pawuisaiun uawaajonu| Ajunwwio) siadeuew uonepunoy 10y SUIYs-1 00°0E SIBIYIWIId  ESTT9  61/80/20

juswane|dal xog 31SeEM X0I3X  EY°OE wod'uozewy 3qaQ  61/Z1/Z0

pajisaiun salddns 3210  10'vE wodr'uozewy  qaQ 61/v0/z0

Y-HDS-sdiysiejoyas Aued paiyL sdiysiejoyds uelliejey euLiges [BJuU31 4008  98'6E wodruozewy 392d  61/8¢/20

Y-DOV-532U313S [eanieN Aouasy Apues ad1j0 asinquiisy  LE'TY Jenno ewPYs  89ZT9  61/8¢/20

¥-J9Vv-uoIsing ysidul Aouasy doysyI0pn BOUBPISBY Ul SIBIUM  00°SH sa|auas BuiBels 304 SSZI9  61/10/20

4-DOV-532U3S [einleN Aausdy S)oeUS 189319y 9SINqUIIRY  £0'9Y uosuyor UAjUBlN  8YZT9  6T/10/Z0

d-D0vy-daud Jaysea| uoxiH Aouagy 612202 %202 3 Yiop3|qeL  8y'Ly woxuozewy  Hga@  61/10/20

pajasalun JuaWaAjoAUl AJlunwiwo) U3349 '3 PaY SIUBWIYSILYIY BSINQUIIBY  00°SS weiqyiqqeg  vSZI9  6T/10/20

d-DDV-puny siejoyas s,oune] sdiysiejoyds uons|dwod spJemo} ss33ans Juapnss oddns  0O'ss Suem eses  /pZI9  6T/Z1/20

WY-DoV-sndwe) ||1yj004 Aouady uonensigal yuapns 814 suonesadg Aljendsod 00'0L uolsuax3ddd 9719  61/87/20

Y-DOV-UOISIAIQ INB[YIY Asuasy juawdinbs wooussed asunquisy  ¢T'TL nyusRH /SZI9 61/80/70

paduysaiun JuUaWaAjoAU| Ajlunwiwo) Suneaw Bujuued 218a3enns T8 LL 1594 I@PANS URAIH  JIqag 61/90/20

Y-HDS-ssadaay wealq espzWyY sdiysie|oyas ulnag auliayiey uspmis auoyd #T'8L 181V 95Z19  61/80/20

papuisalun |euonesado syio Jofey SN Wwo) uopeduIWWO)  LEE8 zZausna  u92Q  61/10/20

pajpuisalun saljddns 3210 321JJ0 UonepUNOy J0J JAJEp 8T'E6 ysasey Apeay  192a  6T/vT/Z0

painsalun s8unaap uonepunoy s8ul@aw uopepuNC4 Joj SIUBWIYS3LRY  S6°00T 03s0)  ugad  61/6T/z0

Y-HOS-18joyas $5330N§ Ju3pms sdiysiejoyds Juswasinquiay ddy NS 00°0TT 2AnI9 BIN - TSZT9  61/T0/20

$-)DVY-Np3 SUBIIIDA JO) puny Aoualdy sasuadxe wesdosd asunquiidy 96°6TT uie-28ueig,g ePUIRd 9719 6T/ZT/20

Y-DOV-s3jel0ssy ‘oIny Aouady saljddns weadold 06°SET Aiddns au1 s19AN 0219 61/¢1/20

$-JOV-Np3 SUBIDIBA J0) puny Aauady sasuadxs weJsFoid asinquiay v9'vET eJjpueje) josed)  $/ZI9  61/TT/Z0

H-DOV-Pa3N Ul Suapms sdiysiejoyss Spaau Jiseq uapniS  00°00T sojJed) 23uad} 7STI9  61/10/Z0

Y-HDS-JB|OYIS $5322NS Juapmi§ sdiys.ejoyds juapns Suisinp 934 NY Uosiead 00'00Z uelssauenocH eXaqay  SpII9 61/¢1/20

4-HDS-18(0YdS $5390NS JUsSpMS sdiysie|oyds Juapnys SuisinN 234 NY Uosiead 00°'00C opeydauo) saydoysy  £4ZI9  6T/ZT/Z0

Y-DOV-|BIOWSA 513134 a13e) Aoualdy 5994 diysiaqway 00'00T pleog siasuadsiq ply Bulieay pue A3ojoipny AJojoyied a3enduey yiaads  £/ZT9  6T/ZT/Z0

pajusaiun a5ea7 Jaidodojoyd 8107 Jaquiadaq asea Ja1do) T2'71T S3IAIBS [eldueul UBpuUe] 387190 EECT9  6T/10/Z0

payIsaiun aseaq Ja1dodoyoyq 610z Aenuer aseatJaido)y TLZTT S3DIAIBS [BDURUIY UBpUE] 38e18a  ZEZTS  6T/T0/Z0

papinsaiun JeUIWSS pue 33U3J3ju0) YZ0T8900T AUl 33epdn aAlle|siZa]  00'STT 3ISvD  ¥gaq 61/L0/Z0

papuIsaiun sdiysiaquiaiy sanp pue diyspsemals  00°0ZC qnip Auissamun - 192@  61/50/20

d-)9OV-pun4 siejoyas s,oune] sdiysiejoyas 9|dwod spiemoy ssa32ns Juapnis Hoddns 00’082 uoJapje) ueyleuor  ZyZI9  61/TT/20

d-D9V-pun4 sJejoyas s,ounet sdiysiejoyas uon3a|dwod spiemoy $sa3ans Juapms oddns  00'08Z Suom uosey  6E£ZT9  6T/TT/T0

H-HDS-s19das) weaiq eanswy sdiysiejoyds auIAaQ BulIBYIRY JUIPNIS SBS5E|8 MIN ST 68T ''d'V ‘Aawoldo uapun  0sZT9  6T/10/20

pajsalun |euonesadp 519 Jole|y sanp pue diyspJemals b9's6T qnpD AyisJealun  31geq 61/50/20

Y-29V-AaQ ssauisng |[ews Jdd Aouady sasuadxa weiSoid asunquidy TS'L6T [2mao7 pleuog  S/Z19  61/ZT/20

d-V45-Aj07 uaajyiey sdiysiejoyas a8en3ueq asaueder Ul 92u3||33X3  00'00E uosyaqoy uosllly 69219  6T/vT/Z0

d-D9V-pund siejoyas s,oune] sdiysejoyos uona|dwod spJemoy ss323ns Juapmis Woddns  00"0SE ueyd 3  TYZI9  61/Z1/20

Y¥-HOS-1B|0Y2S $5202nS JUBpNIS sdiysiejoyds 5324 UOsIE3d pUE 323218 NY  00'00S epped Wlled  6vZ19  61/10/70

H-HDS-199f01d Suang sdiys.ejoyas uapn3s Bune|nauiew - Jejoyds aluand  00°00S sakay elelN  bHZT9  6T/Z1/Z0

Y-HDS-193[01d B3uang sdiysiejoyass juapnys Sunejnoulew - 1ejoyas 3juand 00°00S zaydues Asied  ovZ19  6T/ZT/70

Y-HDS-JB|OYIS $532ING JUIpMIS sdiysiejoyas sjuapmIs SuIsINN S324 UOSIead pue 323318 N¥  00°00S weluaqoy  9yZT9  61/ZT/Z0

Y-HIS-Y3S yT# Siapues euell sdiysiejoyss 1ejoyS pz# Syueg eueil 00'005 uulysesly €19  61/ZT/20

paiduysalun juawanjoau] Ajlunwwio) Josuods |[34ieg BUIM  00°00S 2)5e] Jo SIS TLZT9  6T/¥T/20

Y-DOV-s31e13055Y 01Ny Asuasdy sannowolne oy salll  z9'095 saiLsPAN  ug9ea  6T/vT/20

Y-HJS-sdiysie|oyss Aued paiyL sdiysiejoyss ueiliejey eulgeS 00°869 a3s)j0n Ayp eudpesed 1990 6T/10/20

H-D9V-5213[YIY s3I Joley Aouasy sasuadxa 1eaJ1aJ Wesa) |[eq1os asInquIdy  00°000°C Ja8upue] edUON 8SZT9  61/80/20

Y-DDV-53112055Y "0InY Asuady saijddns aajowoine  SE'95Y'Z auln  u92a  61/50/Z0

papuisaiun Buisiuanpy 5924 BUISILIBAPY  00°SES‘T siadedsmaN joopno  €9219  61/82/20

paysalun 5324 Junjnsuo) 025821 6T/€/¢ IM 5324 Bul3|Nsuo) 0O'00E'E *d ‘ssluedwo) Buiyeis Yoy L9219 6T1/8Z/Z0

palauisalun saa4 Sun|nsuo) 0se[2AT 6T/ET/TO IM 324 SulNSUCD  TO'00E‘E 'd"1 ‘saluedwo) Buiyeis yloy  8€Z19  61/10/20

paypLIsaiun s394 SununoIdY 6T0Z ‘ST-T 924 5334 BunUNOY 00'SZH'S puewnofad epued  v9Z19  61/8Z/20

paLIsalun 5334 8ununoddy 6T0Z 8Z-9T Alenugad s334 Bununoddy 00°Szy’s puewnolad epuled  7/Z19  61/Z1/20

4-HDS-sd1ysie|oyas Aued payL sdiysiejoyds Pa]|0Jud J0U Jejoyas - punjay  00'0EL'S ISNIL IDIAIBS |RUONBN  09ZT9  6T/ZT/20

paulsalun saa4 Bununoady Asenuef [9AeJ) pue TE-ST UBf s924 SullUNOddY 8T'LZ°9 puewnofad eped  LEZT9  61/10/20

pauIsaun 10329410 uSiedwe) usiedwe) syio Joley 610z Asenuer 23 J0322.10 SYI9 JofelN 00'999'TT Adoayjuejiyd easjpayd  19Z19  61/82/20

Y-LND-3uno) sasjwold Aduasdy sjuapnis Joy usiedwed sAemyled 23d  00°000°0€ 92l Jap|3  SECI9  61/10/20

¥-HOS-esaua9 diysiejoyds sale|es 8107 220 Uonepunoy syyauag pue Alejes £9'SOE'0E a83)j00 AyD euapesed  9EZI9  61/87/20

Y-DDV-531B10055Y 03Ny Koualy juawdinba weiBoid £7'06L'Sh $ |erisnpuj up-deus  65Z19  6T/Z1/20
9loid junoy uondudsag junowy awep askeq JaquinN aeq

6102 '8z Ateniqag
1935189y I9Yy)
nef 4 383)10) Ay euap




_69YZT'VITS
pauIsalun 1U3WaA|oAU| AjuNwwo) uopeIqa[ad usaLn )P PaY 009 Bupjied uIBPON G20 6T/90/Z0
papsalun uoheann) Jouog Aemol|en M SpIe [|3M 33D asinquidy  TT'TT eiegAsalolod  YEZT9  61/10/20
papusalun pung AteuonaJasiqg Bupyed Sunsaw siafeuely  00°9T a8eseg suowwo) 1q3Q  6T/6T/20
d-D9v-daid 19ydea ] uoxiH Aouasy 283]|0D SNIAD V1 YB3 L dMS 9583w 5INqUIdY  86°LT JIN-Bueyd esijeuuy  OEZT9  6T/10/20
d-HDS-429q43159M Lagoy Aouasy s3)eayiua) diysie|oyds 00'0z 2210 suonedlqnd 204 99219 61/82/20
panuIsalun U3WBIAJoAU| AJunwwo) aweo JaJue) 53Y2e0d IOy SIIMO|4 06°TZ ?ajesmD 79ZI9 61/8Z/C0
pajuisalun sal|ddns 32110 9suadxa yed Led 92jo Isinquiidy €S°ET aaese) TEZI9  61/10/20
Paloid unozny uopduasaqg junowy swep asAed Jaqunp ajeqg



Pasadena City College
Major Gifts Campaign
As of February 28, 2019

Revenue
Unrestricted
Unrestricted Investment Income
Restricted
Restricted Investment Income
Restricted Pledges
Unrestricted Pledges

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
Major Gifts

TOTAL EXPENSES

Income Less Expense

Pledges
Beginning Balance
New Pledges
Adjustments
Pledge Payments Received

Ending Balance

$ 517,000.00

YTD
Budget Actual
2018-2019 2018-2019 Variance
276,000 115,033 (160,967)
$41,327.14
2,484,000 1,780,292 (703,708)
$303,065.71
41,886 503,000 461,114
41,886 14,000 (27,886)
2,843,772 2,756,718 (431,447)
492,524 121,119 371,405
492,524 121,119 371,405
S 2,351,248 $ 2,635,598 $ 284,350
S 529,750.33
7,500.00
20,250.33



Pasadena City College Foundation
Pledges Receivable

February 28, 2019
Payments
Received in
Total Pledged Fund Pledge Balance at 1/31/2019 Pledge Balance at 2/28/2019  February
20,000.00 Art Association 3,825.00 3,825.00 -
150,000.00 Berger Found-CDC GR 100,000.00 100,000.00 -
10,000.00 Child Development Center 9,165.00 8,998.00 167.00
5,000,000.00 Found-Endowment 2,024,999.05 2,024,999.05 -
8,000.00 Gertmenian 8,000.00 8,000.00 -
2,000.00 Gertmenian Food Emergency 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
16,666.66 IMPACT-Arts 13,333.33 13,333.33 -
2,500.00 IMPACT-Arts 1,875.00 1,875.00 -
5,000.00 Carol Liu Scholarship 40,000.00 40,000.00 -
75,000.00 IMPACT-CTE 45,000.00 45,000.00 -
5,000.00 IMPACT-CTE 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
16,666.67 IMPACT-CTE 13,333.33 13,333.33 -
300,000.00 IMPACT-CTE 300,000.00 300,000.00 -
15,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships 9,000.00 9,000.00 -
2,500.00 IMPACT-Scholarships 2,000.00 2,000.00 -
25,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships 20,000.00 20,000.00 -
10,000.00 IMPACT-Scholarships 8,000.00 8,000.00 -
2,500.00 IMPACT-Scholarships 2,000.00 2,000.00 -
10,000.00 Impact -Scholarships 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
25,000.00 JackScottSCH 16,000.00 16,000.00 -
11,000.00 Kossler 6,600.00 6,600.00 -
16,666.67 Moon 13,333.34 13,333.34 -
10,000.00 Opera Program Fund 7,500.00 5,000.00 2,500.00
5,000.00 PCC Retirees Association 2,075.00 2,075.00 -
25,000.00 PCC Retirees 20,000.00 20,000.00 -
10,000.00 PCC Retirees 10,000.00 9,000.00 1,000.00
40,000.00 Unrestricted 24,000.00 24,000.00 -
30,000.00 Unrestricted 27,000.00 26,500.00 500.00
5,000.00 Unrestricted 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
75,000.00 Unrestricted 40,000.00 25,000.00 15,000.00
15,000.00 Unrestricted 8,850.00 8,850.00 -
5,000.00 Unrestricted 3,000.00 3,000.00 -
25,000.00 Unrestricted 20,000.00 20,000.00 -
5,000.00 Unrestricted 4,666.68 4,583.35 83.33
10,000.00 Unrestricted 10,000.00 10,000.00 -
2,500.00 Unrestricted 2,125.00 2,125.00 -
6,000.00 Unrestricted 6,000.00 6,000.00 -
10,000.00 Smadison 8,000.00 8,000.00 -
5,000.00 Vets 2,075.00 2,075.00 -
5,943,500.00 2,849,755.73 2,829,505.40 20,250.33




Aduady

Aouady
sdiysiejoyds
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyos
sdiysiejoyds
sdiysiejoyos
sdiyssejoyas
sdiysiejoyos
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyas
sdiyssejoyas
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyos
sdiyssejoyss
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysie|oyos
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyss
5994 Jpny
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyads
sdiyssejoyds
Adualy

Adouady

Adualy

Aaualy

Aoualy
s8uies|A uorlepunoy
Adoualy

Aoualy

Aouasy

Aduady

sa924 Bulyjnsuo)
$934 Suniunoiy
$834 Sujzunoloy
Joydanq udiedwe) udiedwe) syl Jofep
128l04d

Y-J9V-UOISIAIQ 113|Y3yY
Y-HDS-1B|0YdS $5332NS JUaPNIS
Y-HDS-1B|0Y2S $$320NS JUapnis
Y-HDS-1e|oyas $5322N€ 1uapnis
Y-HDS-48|0YS $59I2N§ JuUapnis
Y¥-HDS-4B|OY2S $5323NS JU3PNIS
¥-HDS-4B|0YDS 55323NS JU3pNIS
H-HDS-48|0Y2S $5322NS JUIPNIS
Y-HDS-1B|0YIS $5322NS JU3pNi1s
Y-HDS-4e|0Y2S 5582INS JU3PNIS
Y-HDS-18|0Y2S 55320NS JU3pNIS
Y-HDS-48|0YdS SS82INS JUIPNIS
H-HDS-1B|0YdS SS3IINS JU3pNIS
¥-HDS-1B|OY2S $§32INS JU3PNIS
Y-HDS-4B|0Y2S $$323NS JUBpNIS
H-HDS-4B|0YdS SS320NS JUapnis
Y-HDS-18|0Y2S $5822NS JUapnIs
Y-HDS-18|0YIS $5320NS JU3pnis
¥-HDS-48|0Y2S 55820NS JU3pNIS
Y-HDS-4B|0Y2S $5320NS JUBpNIS

paisaiun

Y-HOS-8ulsinN Ajlwey Ajje g
Y-HDS-48|0Y2S $$823NS JUBPNIS
Y-HDS-18|0YIS S$322NS Juapnis
H-DOV-|Yyoy U9 pue Ausr
4-29Vv-301d Awouonsy
d-29v-1sinbpury weyjipn
d-D9V-daid Jaydea) uoxiy

pa1au3salun
Y-DDVY-218) 131504 JO Spualiy
Y-DOV-UOISIAIQ 2113)YIY
¥-DOV-|yoy 131 pue Auap
¥-LND-33uel||y 1Y
paiIsalun

pajuIsalun

asuadxa jJuawdinba weidoid asinquiay
294 UOSIe3dd pue 9zaalg NY

Juapms uisinu JeaA yiy wexa X310N
juapnis JeaA Yy wexa X31ON

juapnis Jeah Yy wexa XI1IN

juapnis Jeah Yy wexa X31IN

juapnIs Jeah iy wexa X31ON

juapnis Jead Yy wexa X31ON

5394 UOSIEdd pue 9z33ig NY

994 Uosiead ¥g azaalg NY

994 UOSIead 13 9zaa.g NY

5834 X31ION

5834 X31ON

59394 X31ON

Juapnis Buisinu JedA yiy Joj wexa X3 1IN
juspnis Jeal yiy Joj swexa X3I1ON

S994 NY uosiead 'g azaalg

$994 NY uosiead ¥g azaalg

ejAe)ysa94 NY Uuosiead g azaalg

$994 X31ON

Jaquiadaq sad1Als Bunipny

zaydues ex2113 Juapnis 8uisiny
Hema)s eueA] 994 |1V

ue[esund malpuy 23} LY

slauueg pueg JOUOH S350Y JO JUSWEUINO]
sa21Al8S SuiSels

sa)|ddns weidoud asinquiiay

|aueq si01eanp3

4-D9V-Ayd 8 YieA Yoea] jo ‘dx3 Juow jo Ajsianiun 03 duy sasuadxa asinquilay

Bunjea s10322.1Q Jo pieog

s|eaw pue Suisnoy peoiqe Apnis S4|y
juawdinb3 weusSouid

uioy suojieq pue suoydo|BN

1Yx3 paunr juapnis
02se[dA T 8T/9T/ZT IM 5894 Bui3|nsuo)
[9Ae4| pue s394 3ulunody

uol

Pa31211s2JuN JB[ JUBWISSINGWISL [SARI} pUE $334 SulIuNodY

pajinsalun
junoy

8107 22@ 40333.1q udiedwe) syio Jole|y
owa

19||IIN ueAqg

YOI 3]13Y21IAI BulL 3NA
Suey) psemp3
Aysno|isnig ujuesuoy|
$2.10|4 Yyeles
1ujzzeugo| ualj0)
uaAn3p ‘L yuig
Jauyog al|[ay

weyd yulin 1y Any
o||1uod ealuor

ouiqges ouljaJar
oyuosog 1woenN

sijos euAse)|

pAo1q |auey)

za|ezuoo AjeieN
o3eug |12y

pJeuoa ainf

eAAa7 lueaoln
exuelalws ejhe)y
soiqy |1ediqy

d711 Auedwo) 13 Aeq ‘aull] “aunnep
11V

(IR

(IR

"0) "8jA Jouueg g Se|4 yyv
s321/u35 Sui8eis D0d
uojid unsipy

$921A13S Bui8e3s DDd
Suaq uepoely

S32IAISS poo4 8-|
02z0.1Q ellda|N

3410

JISNINl [1BY ¥IIN

VSN s3}4ominojod

*d"7 ‘saluedwo) ujels yioy
puewnolad epuied
puewno(ad emlied
Adouyyuejiyd easjayd
aweu ashed

10219 89°6Z1 6T/vT/10
1 244K ] 00°00S 61/81/10
TLT19 00°00S 61/20/10
SL119 00°00S 6T/20/10
LLTTY 00°00S 61/20/10
0119 00°00S 61/20/10
69119 00°00S 6T/20/10
vLIT9 00°00S 6T/20/10
61219 00°005 6T/91/10
¥1219 00°00S 61/9T/10
€119 00°00S 61/91/10
S6TT9 00°00S 61/L0/T0
06TT9 00°00S 61/L0/10
98TT9  00°00S 6T/L0/TO
96119 00°00S 61/L0/10
S8TT9 00°00S 61/L0/10
68119 00°00S 6T/L0/T0
L8T19  00°00S 6T/L0/T0
16T19  00°00S 61/L0/10
#8119 00°00S 61/L0/T0
78119 00°00S 6T/L0/T0
192d 88'v/S 61/81/10
193Q 88'LS 61/62/T0
ngaa 88'VLS 61/82/10
€8119 €5°685 6T/L0/T0
9 0S°T6S 6T/8T/10
TTI19 90°599 61/81/10
01219 67999 61/9T/10
L9119 95°LT6 61/20/10
08119 780201 61/L0/10
91219 00°00T‘T 6T/9T/10
0219 €6°LYT'T 6T/¥T/10
81719 08'068C 61/9T/10
¥9T19 00°8TTY 61/20/10
11219 8L°€L0'S 61/91/10
66119 TE€790'9 6T/80/10
€02T9 8Y'€LT'9 6T/vT/10
90219 00'999‘TT $ 6T/91/10
JaquinN junowy a2jeq

6T0Z ‘T€ Atenuer
1915183y yI9YyD
uonepuno4 a8sj|0) A1) euapesed



s8unasi uonepunoy
Aouady

AduaBy

AduaBy

s924 yueg

s3ui@a|y uolepunod
sdiysiejoyas
salddng a31J0
saljddns 22140
s3unas|y uonepuno4
s8uil@a|n uonepuno4
sdiysiejoyas

asuadx3 Sunuug
JUBWIA[OAU| Ajlunwiwo)
sdiysiejoyas
s8unes|\ uonepuno4
saljddns as130
s8uneai uonepunog
Adussy

AduaBy

Aduasy

Adussy

sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyass
sdiysiejoyas

Adualy

Aoualdy

Aduady
sdiysiaquiaiy
Aduady

Adua8y

sdiyssejoyas
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysie|oydss
sdiysiejoyas
sdiysejoyas
sdiyssejoyas
JUBWRAA|0AU| Ajlunwiwo)
Aduady

198f04d

pajaulsalun

Y-DDV-Np3 Jualed Jo spusil4
4-DOV-|Yyoy W3] pue Ausr
Y-DOV-uoIsiaIg ys!|3u3
pajouysaun

palisalun
¥-HDs-sdiysiejoyas Aued paiyl
pa3o1salun

pa3dL3salun

pajausalun

pa1salun

Y-29V-31.) J33504 4O Spudliy
pajinsalun

pa3213salun

Y¥-DOV-weidoid oueld
palusalun

pajauisalun

pajLnsalun

Y-DDV-UoIsiAIQ I3V
d-HJS-¥23q)a1s9/\\ 1aqoy
d-D9v-daid Jaysea| uoxiy
Y-D9V-uoisialg ysij3u3
Y-HDS-plemy JuswWwaAaiydy auoog
Y¥-29Yy-weidold oueld
Y-2OV-welsdoid oueld
H-HDS-1e|0Yyas $S320NS 1Uuspnis
Y-D9V-UoIsIAIQ Ys1|Su3
Y-DOV-Np3 Jualed Jo Spuail4
d-D9Yy-daid Jayoea| uoxiH
pa3a1nisalun

pajlasalun

Y-D9V-20ssy ausiSAH |ejuaqg
Y-HDS-1B|0YdS $S3IINS JU3PNIS
H-HDS-1B|0Y2S $5322NS JUapnIS
Y-HDS-1e|0Y2S $5830NS JU3pniS
Y-HDS-1B|0YdS $5220NG Juapnis
Y-HDS-1B|0YdS $S922NS JU3PNIS
H-HDS-4B|0YdS $5322NG JUapNIS
Y-HDS-1Bj0YIS $S823NS JudpnIs
H-HDS-48]0YdS $5320NS Juapnils
pajulsaiun

Y4-DDV-31e) 133150 JO spualiy
unol’y

asuadxa SunesA yosuni asinquiay
asuadxa s|euslew wesfoid ssinquiiay
siauueq pueg y Jo | 1o} aiempley
asnoH uado alqg ysiSug

yHwsp|oo aljdeyd yum supsaw
uellieiey eunqes ywaad Supjled
321} Q J0j 41BN

921JJ0 J0j J21epn

1w pieog pue sAepyuiq 1o} axed
s3ui}9awW UoIjEPUNO 10 SJUBLLYSDIRY
032040 elfa|n uapnis 1oy 88e38n7
Jooqpuey Aio3daliqg pieog

seuolilipuy "1Q Jo uondNposy|

8T0T 184 2Z¥0 DSNIN 10} Uone.)s|Say
Supssw 43) uuel ayLuedr

sa1|ddns 22140

Bunaap 29131IWWOD SAIINISXT SIUBWYSIYIY
asuadxa juawdinba woousse|d asinquiay
Auowaia) diysiejoyas uoijuanaid ally
924Nn0S3J JUBPN]S UOXIH 10J SHOOUIXa |
121u22 3unlm Joy saljddns asinquiiay
Juawasinquiay weiSold Yda| pey auoog
8T0Z l|ed E¥0 2ISNIA 93} uonesIsIZay

8T0T IIe4 €¥0 dISNIAl 934 uonensiday
1uapnis BuisinN Joj Juawasinquial NgSON
uol1eJ1s|89Y SI0YINY USWOAN JO [BAIFSS
asuadxa sjealew weiSoud asinquisy
ddl UOXIH Joj 1eaday pue dais

younj pue sas4

Sunesw HQgs 4oy Buliale)

asuadxa uoaydun| wessold asinquiay
juapnis Jeah yiy wexa X31IN

juapnis Jeah yiy wexs X31ON

juapnis Suisinu Jeah yip wexs X31ON

994 9zaalg NY

juapn3s Suisinu JeaA yiy Joj wexs XI1IN
juapnjis Buisinu JeaA yip Joj wexa X31DN
juapnys uisinu JeaA yiy Joj wexa XI1ON
XJITON s@24 Ny

sasuadxa asinquiay
s|eaw peoiqe Apnis 41V

oW\

weuiqy 1qqog

ploda Ajja)

siauueg pue s3e|4 yyv
sao1A19s Suidels D0d
294 jJuawaseuey ysed
1UlIOjUES 3jBD)

20d

ysaujay Apeay

ysaujoy Apeay

1pung BuiyioN

023500

wod uozewy

$3JIAI8S uoniealjdng J0d
qn|D 3ysiimL

z31ad uosef

elaueq

Wwod uozewy

$92IAIRS P00 8-|
saiquil pald
juawpedaq a4i4 euapesed jo AlD
wod uozewy

297 Maqoy

1eyD ueyjeuor
ewiyse) eue)

3uig Suolz

oj|iped a|[3Yy2tN
epandaoQ ejas|

BUOIQ JajlUudf
zznglauueg

qn|d Austaniun
S92IA13S P00 8-|
ueliezepn ejy

nuNS 2119 aysiosyo
usyd a1qqy
UBISS9UBAOH B33y
ojjpeq 3|[BY3IN
opeyaauo) Jaydoisuy|
znJ1) ejaQ uiney
weyd Yuiw 1yL Anyy
ng aeun

weuqy lqqog

SBUO[ BUIMEA

aweu aaAed

00¢19
60219
C¢Tl19
S9119
193
193
1g3q
Hgaa
SILEYY
1g3Q
SILEY
192
9T719
1gaq
€LTI9
ugag
1LY
L0TT9
8¢IT9
0ceTs
193q
99119
€¢719
LTC19
62719
Y6119
18119
80719
Hgaq
SILEN
QClT9
S0ZT19
CLTTS
89TT9
9/T19
L1219
¢6TT9
€6TT9
L6TT9
88TT9
6LTT9
STCT9
JaquinN

TS°GE
60°9€
r'6E
00'st
0S°'€S
ov'09
009
7’89
¥'89
00'€L
98'LL
66'6L
78'S8
0006
00°00T
SL'8TT
YY'OET
CL'TET
6S°SET
00°0ST
16°SST
15091
00°'SLT
00°'00¢
00°00¢
00°00¢
00°00¢
€520
88°0T¢C
00°02¢
76°6¢C
68°CLT
00°00€
00°00¢€
00°00¢g
00°00¢
00°00€
00°00€
00°00¢
00°00€
8S'vZe
00°'SLE
junowy

6T/¥1/10
6T/9T/10
6T/91/10
61/20/10
61/¢t/10
6T/81/10
6T/S2/10
6T/LT/10
61/11/10
61/L0/10
61/22/10
6T/1T/10
61/62/10
6T/¥T/10
61/20/10
61/80/10
61/¥0/10
6T/9T/10
61/62/10
6T/81/10
61/22/10
6T/20/10
61/81/10
61/62/10
61/62/10
6T/L0/10
61/L0/10
61/9T/10
6T/91/10
6T/10/10
61/62/10
6T/vT/10
61/20/10
61/20/T0
61/20/10
61/9T/10
6T/L0/T0
61/L0/10
61/L0/10
61/L0/10
6T/L0/10
61/9T/10
ajeq



s8uneaj\ uonepuno4
sal|ddns 35140
sBuljes|n uonepunod
sa||ddns 33140
salddns 3540
s3u3e3|\ uonepunog
10loud

papinsalun
paidsalun
pajpLsalun
paIsalun
padL3salun
papsalun

junoly

asuadxa Jaweald 8303 asinquisy
sa1ddns 22140

Yuwsploo 3leyd yum sunasiy
910 10} 930D

301140 10} Jaweal)

yaun| pue saa4

ITETT]

025B|9A BSI]
wod° uozewy
supjied zvi
wod°uozewy
wod'uozewy
qn|2 Ayissaniun
aweu aahAed

¢ozT9
119eg
3gaqd
1qeq
uqaa
1qeq
Jaquiny

YS'TTT'79$

SS9

S6'6

00°0T

8'ST

€L°9T

0EC
unowy

6T/¥1/10
61/60/10
61/91/10
61/82/10
6T/80/10
61/10/10
ajeq



7]

11
PASADENA

CITY COLLEGE
FOUNDATION

CHALLENGES AND OPPORTUNITIES REPORT

PART I: SWOT ANALYSIS

SWOT refers to strengths, weaknesses, opportunities and threats. SWOT analysis is a process
where the strategic planning team identifies the internal and external factors that will affect the
institution’s future performance. The Foundation’s strengths and weaknesses are the internal
factors. Opportunities and threats deal with factors external to the Foundation--environmental
factors. The purpose in using SWOT to assess strengths and weaknesses is that it helps the
organization to firmly understand its core market position, uniqueness’s, and advantages.

Macro Environment

We live in a giving community. Competition is high. We should create an on-going strategy to
cultivate potential new donors and targeted communities for support.

While the current financial environment is extremely challenging for nonprofits, large and small, a
new emphasis should be placed on capturing the transfer of wealth in order to sustain and
potentially grow organizational capacity.

Due to the increased levels of competition and demographics (age), the nonprofit community needs
to devote greater attention to individual donors and relationship development (stewardship)
resulting in retention and alternate fundraising strategies, such as planned giving.

The San Gabriel Valley is the third largest area in L.A. County, based on geography. A mixed
population, San Gabriel Valley is characterized by: (a) limited urbanization in the area’s northern
part due to the San Gabriel Mountains; (b) very diverse communities with some pockets of higher
net worth households; (c) higher current net worth values and somewhat greater transfer of wealth
potential, higher incidence of high net worth households and higher housing values on average
when compared to L.A. County; and (d) comparable economic and demographic growth when
compared to L.A. County, but with net job losses over the past decade.

The area’s business community is dominated by small companies and new start-up companies.




Micro Environment

Strengths:

100% of board members donate to the foundation annually.

The brand of the Foundation is expanded for fundraising, recognition, raising awareness and
institutional advancement and recognized by all stakeholders.

Major gifts campaign was a tremendous success--the reach of the high goal. We created a vision
among board members of where we could go. We were given a tall mountain that we could climb
and we did. The board is thrilled and enthused. They are appreciative of the support from the staff.
We feel more empowered and have a greater vision. The campaign was managed very well and

the results reflect it. At the end of the day, we will exceed $15 million. Exposure and position

within the community has been heightened. The public phase of the campaign and branding

was excellent. Very formal and organized. Highly successful. It created exposure for the college in
ways that were needed. We will be well positioned for the next one. To Bobbi’s credit, the campaign
has been this foundation board’s greatest achievement.

Got some high-quality people to join the Board. Great leaders and high-quality people. The stature
of the membership is increasing. Selection of new members was deliberate. We have raised the bar
for people sitting around the table. We can now be very selective. It is a privilege to be a member
of our team. Less of a disconnect between the board and institution. Incredible group of people.
Committed, bright and willing to work. I love to see professionals in action.

Bringing more attention to its work. It has been a silent partner for many years. The community
events, speakers’ series, and pulling in community members to act as advocates and ambassadors
was beneficial.

The scholarship program was the most exciting. What resonates most is the “student success.”

Better defining the board requirements and thoughtful and strategic board development process.

Bobbi has given us purpose. We are now invested in the Foundation Board and the college. We
have a responsibility to the college. A new direction that is very clear. She is really the first director
that we have had. She has made that happen. We are all involved in something. Our board is now
sought after. Now we have terms. A new face to foundation.

We now have term limits which is a good thing.

Executive director and board members. Good relationship with the college. Right now, we have
adequate funding. When | first came, we had $5,000 in assets (1988). We have an excellent executive
director. The staff is talented. We also have some volunteers that are excellent fundraisers.

Staff is customer service mentality. Very professional, responsive, and dedicated. Nothing slips.
Hard working. “They have good bones.” Positive relationships among board members. They are
supportive of the mission and committed to the college and board. Increased staff and we have

more resources. The staff loves PCC, so they are devoted and enjoy the work. Nobody on this floor




29

is not amazing.

The chair is going down the right path. | like the way that he is moving forward. The FB tends to
evolve and change because the membership is changing. The continuity is established through the
staff. The importance of maintaining some level of continuity is critical. The FB has focused on
what it is supposed to be doing. It never got caught up with the dysfunctionality of the college’s
leadership.

We have exceptional leadership. We have new blood that will take us to a new level.

The leadership has enough muscle. Bobbi has done a great job in all that she has taken on. I’'m not
sure how she accomplishes all that she does. She has hired an equally exceptional team. All players
are heading in the right direction. This is one of the best boards in the area. The staff is the best
group in the area. The staff is the best that there is. The threat is that we must keep them.

The strength of the FB is maintained at the standing committee level. The committees are
legitimate and empowered.

We have a large board, but we have a core group of people who carry the load. We must have a
way to engage all members. We have a good cross section of people. All people need to do
something. It does not have the broad depth and participation that it should have. We have term
limits now. We have some fresh talent now.

The scholarship program was the most exciting. What resonates most is the “student success.”

We demonstrated that the FB is fiscally prudent and being accountable. We need to maintain the
faith of our donors.

It’s a well-oiled machine. Bobbi is a strong leader. She has some great board members. They are
dedicated to and supportive of PCC. Loyalty and creativity. Messaging is on target. | attribute most
of the foundation board’s success to Bobbi. They’ve done some of the best events I've ever been to
and I've been to a lot. A few years ago, an outdoor event — history of PCC. Mirror pools, special
effects. Buildings came down before our eyes! Classiest thing I’'ve ever seen. | attribute much of this
to Bobbi. Very strong staff includes Bobbi, Kris, and now Dolores. Enables school to attract
top-notch people. Organize things exceptionally. They are friendly and complimentary to board.

No friction — part of the team. Board itself is because of great recruiting. It’s an honor to serve

with some of the people on this board. E.g. Jack Scott — made the campaign a success. Strongest
board | ever sat on.

Weaknesses:

Symbiotic relationship. We are marching to the same drummer. | see the potential of the FB and
feel that the bar is not being set high enough. My challenge to them is why compare yourselves to
other community colleges? Go higher. The college is beloved and will provide support. There is so
much more we can do. There is not enough professional development with the staff.

The Trustees are aware of the foundation board. We need to do more things with them. Can’t do




enough with communication channels.

The development process of members is a bit weak. | think that the financial contributions are a bit
low from individual members. The board needs some additional “eagles” representing major entities
with the Valley. It is insulated. It represents only a 2-3-mile radius of PCC.

We need a larger number of board members to become involved. About 25% are a bit inactive.
They come to meetings but that is about it. Our attempt to counter that has been our committee
structure. Our committees are more active and engaging.

We need to identify what we are raising money for in order to do it. In the past, it was about
“student success.” That seems to have slipped away. How is it that the foundation can contribute to
“student success?” The foundation board should not appear as just a fundraising organization.
There are other things to be accomplished. Such as the CTE program needs to expand. We

should support it.

The average person on the board probably didn’t know about the specifics of the campaign.
We could have involved the board a bit more thru better communication.

We need to stop apologizing for themselves as being associated with a community college
foundation.

Pick a few things to accomplish and do it well. Can’t be all things to all people.

CTE area. One of the things that we need to do is strengthen the counseling and advising
services...anything from teaching students to fill out applications, pay for certification exams or
equipment sets. These are financial barriers. Let’s fund trips to other colleges. Internships. The
school has started a workforce development project which is a step in the right direction. We must
reach out to constituents (employers) and let them know that students are getting a quality
education at PCC. Internships are traditionally juniors and seniors — why not our freshmen and
sophomores? These are capable individuals who are eager. Many of them are older, not fresh out of
HS and bring a wealth of experience (budgeting, time management, caregiving, etc.) and hunger that
traditional college juniors and seniors eligible for internships may not have. As a school, we need to
champion those individuals so they can be groomed with future employers. Not all are going to go to
4-year college. At PCC for a trade, business, nursing, etc. We can’t think we are going to feed
everyone to big universities. If they go to a four-year college, great! But, not everyone can. What can
we do to help them? If they get a good internship early on, perform and do well, they will rise
through ranks.

We have missed some opportunities because we concentrate too much on scholarships. We should
implement some pilot programs that would address students’ diverse needs. Merit of programs
should be established. We need more doers...passionate doers.

We didn’t really have a fund-raising president. The past one was an internal president and he did an
excellent job. | hear that we do now. The president is key to fundraising success. Fundraising success




°l

is directly tied to the economy. Finding volunteers is always an issue. We need to have continuity of
thought and action for the FB leadership. Succession planning of some kind for the FB leadership.

We need to have better communication between the trustees and the FB.

Some areas of the community are not in tune with the college. There is lack of awareness within the
community. Aside from lack of onboarding, clarity around follow up on agenda items. My
experience, there isn’t a lot of communication outside of committee or board meetings. We raised
some issues recently (e.g. finance committee income statement) and I’m not sure who owns this.
What's being done? Where should this best be raised/resolved? In my own biz, we use SMART goals
(specific, measurable, achievable, relevant, time-bound, etc.). Perhaps there are applications for this
here as well.

Sometimes the board gets stuck in a rut. The board does what the board does —it’s always been
on the same track. Times are changing and we need to make sure we are in sync with what’s
happening now. Do we have finger on the pulse of what's relevant? E.g. scholarships — we fell
short of granting more. Is it because we’re communicating in outmoded ways? If so, maybe we
need to adjust communication. Are we using the right methods?

Efficiency can always be enhanced. Maintain a real business-like approach to meetings. We are very
sensitive of everyone’s time.

We should look at the whole student educational experience and see where we can intervene and
help promote overall student success. We should open our students’ vision...to encourage them to
consider greater opportunities.

The state of flux that the college has been in in terms of leadership has been an issue. We have had
to recover from all the past events.

The board needs to continue to recruit new members. Younger board members. More diverse
members. People more representative of community and student body. Average age is older
The board is very traditional. They have great contacts. But for sustainability, we need smart,
younger, non-white,

female members. We must start planting those seeds on the board. There may be a learning
curve for younger board members, but we must invest in them now. Five to seven years out,
they are going to be powerhouses and they’ll be around a long time. Important for growth and
sustainability.

Not major, but | have noticed that attendance is erratic for certain committees. If people miss
meetings, they aren’t up to speed. Meeting notes are kept, and leadership is doing a good job of
updating everyone, but if there is some way that we could be more tuned into regularity on this, it
would be helpful. Of course, we are all volunteers, and other things come up. It’s not a criticism.
Maybe if meeting schedule and agendas are established and shared ahead? | don’t expect 100% but
maybe better. Anything that would encourage us to be as regular on our committee attendance as

possible would be an improvement.




ol

Opportunities:

Increase the self-sustainability, considerations should be made to begin a planned giving educational
campaign. We should move forward with a planned giving program...and focus on the retirees.

Diversify and strengthen business and community representation on board.

Foundation is here to help the PCC students. I'd like for Foundation to focus on the impact of
students’ lives and get this story —the Foundation’s ability to help students--out more. Publicize
success stories. Not just where they went on to university, but how they are changing their own
communities, giving back, etc. And, let’s not just spotlight the “big winners” who went to Yale, but
regular kids, too. Real stories of day-in-and-day-out students who are struggling and PCC gives them
a new future.

Increase cultivation activities by board and key staff through campus events. Increase new
community and corporate partnerships related to internships and collaborations.

Expand donor list by contacting new prospects via direct mail and approaches to family foundations,
trusts and individual donor prospects.

Wish that the college itself would prioritize making the foundation known to the students. More
than just once a year at our annual scholarships’ ceremony. Wish the college would make it known in
the community the great things the foundation does. Staff who have gotten grants; students who
have received scholarships. We’ve given over a million in the last few years — we need some
gratitude and recognition.

Bond issue needs to be paid by the FB. We need to maintain great relations with the community. The
president will have to get out into the community. Need to pay for all aspects and be engaged with
all aspects of the bond campaign.

Partnering more and more with the school — sponsoring more events with students, for clubs, etc.
Foundation has opportunity to expose itself more. Sponsor armory night or ballet show. Use school
facilities to throw more foundation events on campus. Foundation should use its wealth to sponsor
as many events on campus to bring people to the campus.

A development committee is required for on-going support and continuance. Perhaps we should
look at the sub-committee structure and modify. We should concentrate on stewardship of our
donors particularly those that have made pledges. Communication and demonstration are critical.
We should also focus on a more comprehensive annual campaign.

Better defining the board requirements and thoughtful and strategic board development process.

One of the first priorities is to implement a comprehensive cultivation and stewardship program.

Younger board members that represent industry. They were recognized for their community
leadership.

Board succession...moving from Jim to Bill. Attracting new members to the board and enhancing

diversity. Jim did a great job and Bill is picking it right up and doing an equally good job.




23

“A light touch with firm guidance.”

The idea of a strategic plan is warranted. We need to be more proactive. Our planning process will
accomplish this. We completed all the major tasks in the old plan. Our board has grown,
represents the community and is more energized due to new members. The board is committed
and dedicated and is working for the good of the college. Leadership has been exceptional.

Fundraising for the bond (supporting). The potential bond issue is a real possibility and will require
the FB. We have a 100™" anniversary around the corner. This is a terrific opportunity. I’'m not sure
what the expectations of the FB will be for the bond.

Students have diverse sets of needs that require financial support. We need to look beyond
scholarships. There is a big financial disparity with our students. We have many wealthy students
but just as many that are lower class. We should consider other ways to assist these students.
We should figure out a way to take a holistic look at student needs.

We are not at the peak yet...although heading in the right direction. We should be increasing
connections in the community more and more. Exposure is a constant battle. We need to do a lot
of outreach with different groups to keep the college and foundation in their minds. More
partnerships and collaborations would be beneficial.

Not everyone needs a four-year degree. We should be training para-professionals. We don’t just
must train transfer students. We need to find ways to support these students...thru program develop
student support and other services. Let’s become renowned as a “comprehensive

community college.”

We should diversify our fundraising strategies. Strategies should reflect short, intermediate and
long-term goals and needs (of the college).

We do particularly well on the major campaigning, but we need to enhance our annual giving.
We should institute a more formalized employee giving program. “Lancer’s for Life” has been
good. Our goal should be financial independence from the college. But we are someway away
from that scenario. We have not had enough time to accomplish this feat. We should be very
aggressive in acquiring annual funds. Annual funds lead to major gifts in time.

We need to have CEO leadership (college). Let’s make that happen.

We should look at the retirees as an opportunity. Further, a more structured employee campaign
is warranted. The local competition is tough and aggressive. The fact that we are state funded is
problematic.

We always need to develop the board. It is the highest priority. We now have diversity. We
represent the district in a better way. We need to look at enhancement of corporate membership.
Someone from retail, or culinary arts, or IT, or health or auto or construction management. | can’t
emphasize enough how important it is to diversify the board and why. We need to understand the
issues/concerns/realities of the people we represent. There are sometimes subtle cultural (and
other) issues/obstacles we may not understand unless we have representation on our board. Why

7



education can sometimes be more valuable than a job, for example. And, we need to cultivate board
growth beyond just those who can raise money. It’s very important, of course, but there’s more. We
need to recruit for the long-term. For sustainability.

Maintaining continuity. There have been disruptions due to the changing administration. The
organization is now reaching a point where it can be less reactionary and more proactive. Stability is
critical. We are in a transition period with the institution. Alignment with institutional priorities is
mandatory. It will give us an opportunity to move forward in a positive direction.

Get connected to the Tournament and re-establish relations with it. Go for the top...that is where
the president belongs. Focus on external relationships. Tell our story. Join up with Bobbi to take our
message out. Get ready for the bond. Meet any and all players. Get us into the corporate door.

Some scale for measuring the effectiveness of the program. Keep the strategic plan at the forefront
of the meetings. It should serve as the overarching agenda for the meetings.

We probably need to look at more staff for the foundation in order to quicken the speed of our work
and therefore our outcomes. We might be close to requiring a “deputy director.” So, let’s improve
our annual fund so we can become self-sustaining and enhance our infrastructure. We need to grow.
The ball is in Dolores’ court...her program can result in more freedom and position us to grow.

Stewardship is critical and should be the highest priority. We need to do a planned giving program
for the retirees. Further, isolated targeted gifts should be pursued...corporate.

We should look at the committee structures and fine tune them. Make sure that they align with
the plan’s goals and objectives. Similarly, we should communicate where our annual and
operational resources go and what it results in for the FB and the college.

We must keep the donors engaged. Further, we should always be looking for new opportunities.
Perhaps we should assess the committee structures and become more efficient. Raise money for the
bond. We should fund activities for the faculty. Relatedly, we should institute a more formalized
employee giving program. Not just the “Giving Tuesday” strategy.

We need to continue to raise money and support major initiatives that the college deems necessary.
We should always have forums for strategic planning—and in concert with the college. We need to
articulate to the community what the ROI has been as a result of the campaign. Let them know what
the impact and value are as a result of their investments.

CTE initiative. But we need guidance from the president before we do anything.

The foundation should determine its position on the bond issue. The bond campaign will require a
significant amount of time and money. On the CTE side, we should offer wrap-around unified
services. Support them with books, equipment, clinical training, connect them to local industry, how
we follow up with them 3-5 years later. Counseling for part-time students is critical. It’s not just
about scholarships. Let’s do more in terms of comprehensive student programming. Mentoring
programs, shadowing programs, Co-ops, etc. Put efforts behind workforce program. Get students
into jobs. At my firm, we hire paralegals, but | don’t have a point person or a place where | can reach

8



25

out to see if any PCC students are interested. No one is reaching out to me. Pasadena has a lot of
employers. Let’s get our students and grads into the workforce!

We can institute a planned giving program to build an endowment. We also need to continue to
cultivate new groups of people and steward our current donor base. Outreach to the business
community is a high priority... also, we live in a very wealthy community.

Changing the public’s perception of how poorly run this institution is. The president needs to go over
to the Star News. Don’t wait for them. Tell the story...hit the key issues and head them off. The
Corporate Council is brilliant. The business council that we formed is something in the right direction.
This council is a sub-committee of the foundation. It brings corporate to the college. Workforce is
what it is all about. The foundation needs to go in this direction.

We need to keep the momentum that was established during the campaign. In order to do this,

we need to establish an advancement committee that would report to the executive committee.
The chair should be on the executive committee. We need to develop an annual giving program. We
include in that a planned giving program. Let’s tell people how to do planned giving. Put seminars on
orienting people to this possibility. The marketing committee needs to become more robust.

Budget for it. Our name should be everywhere. Keep promoting the FB, its mission and importance.
The advancement committee needs to have a structure...Dolores...develop plans for annual,
targeted, and planned giving programs. These plans should include a methodology, prospect
evaluations, cultivation strategies, and solicitation processes.

Our members should be more engaged with all groups throughout the community and represent the
college. Our job should be to enhance awareness of the college and foundation board.

Engage in Board Self-Assessment to assess Board performance and facilitate in identifying priority
Areas.

The FB should easily raise $2-3 million per year. Do we have the right people at the right time for the
organization? The FB has a lot of perks. It does not have to worry about security. There is not room
for criticism of the foundation. People get defensive of the FB and Bobbi.

We need some diversity. Age is a factor. They need energy. We are missing some industries that
have a stake in the college. We have too many “professionals.” Not enough corporate representation
little localized instead of regionalized.

One of the goals that | would like to see is to convert some of the giving to students to fund
internships associated with statewide initiatives and priorities. This is essential for overall technical
education resulting in placement. This has been done in concert with the college. We must better
service the “nontraditional student.” This is the direction that PCC should go, and the foundation
needs to help. Nontraditional students should be our highest priority.

Figure out a “case” for the API population. Start a process of cultivation. It takes time. ED5 monies
could be available (Sexton Auditorium). The hospitality program was funded. Lack of understanding

of API population with reference to giving.




Board development is critical. Need visionaries. Traditionally, the board awards scholarships. Other
areas of support are necessary. Students need affordability...using resources to address the
affordability issue in a larger sense. Give them a “fishing hook.” On-line text books (OER) we would
save massive amounts of money. Transportation support is critical. We should afford internships.
Another example is to buy a van for nursing students.

Allocate money toward capital improvements. We finished the campaign, now we need to focus
on other pet projects. What was missed — refurbishing the theater where we have the award
ceremony. Bring some pride back to the school. May be superficial but we could use a touchup
in the center of quad. Old campus could use some beautification. Very nice campus, but walk
from parking lot, center of campus could use a little attention.

Auditorium (see if we can fulfill our promise to refurbish). Make the ceremony for the recipients
even better — meet and greet (bring tents back or bring indoors). Pay attention to the campus’s
ambience. Make people attending PCC feel like they are going to college. Eliminate the feeling that
they are part of a lost population — commuters. Make them proud. Come up with a new set of goals

Perhaps tapping into corporate money in Pasadena. I'd like to see for the first time (or the first time
in many years) an investiture of the new president. Foundation Board should help plan it and put
on a dinner for that night for corporate community and politicians. Fundraiser.

Threat of any board is that they get too comfortable doing what they do. “If it ain’t broke, don’t fix
it.” Need to change and innovate. Especially now. Strategic plan is to look at things we haven’t even
thought of for the future and then get there. It may be painful (especially for older board members
who have been doing things the same way for a long time), but we need to push our comfort zone.

Continue to increase endowment (helps us earn more interest and serve more students)

Develop an even-more extensive publicity campaign to educate and inspire Pasadena and
neighboring communities so they know what we do and why it’s important. Maybe inspire them to
step up and to help us. Example: Proposition P? Campaign (Kossler) that made addition of arts center
and other capital improvements possible. Astonishing percentage of people voted in favor of it. Did a
fabulous job of getting the word out about it. Got material in mail, advertisements, lots of
communication. Over a period of time, not just right before. They did a great job of communicating
and persuading. Focus on awarding money for scholarships and student/faculty projects. I think
other efforts are important, too, (e.g. new facilities, band uniforms) but I'm more focused on what’s
going to have the biggest impact on students.

Threats:

Keeping momentum going. We should always be in a fundraising mode. We must keep the
excitement going.

The changing mindset regarding fundraising has been good. Fundraising used to be understated.
People had us off of the radar. That has changed. Major efforts have been made to change this
situation. We are building a solid base and position within the community.

10



21

The continuing education part is something good. There is a ton of wealth here...we need to
attract these audiences here and it can be done via continuing education programs.

One thing that does concern me is that PCC makes donations to other organizations. | don’t want
to see my contributions going anywhere other than PCC. Donations to PCC should stay at PCC.
Most of the money they raise comes from individuals and should stay on the campus.

For people that don’t see themselves as fundraisers, we feel a bit of pressure.

Continuity of leadership is critical for our success.

My biggest single worry is succession planning for the ED of the Foundation. Bobbi has done an
amazing job. Bobbi could go anywhere at any time. She has risen to the upper ranks of the areas
greatest...statewide and nationally.

We should be doing cross training and offering professional development. What are we doing to
professionalize our in-house staff?

We need to see executive committee meetings focus on real issues and discussions and
outcomes...not just reports.

Technical programs are the way in which community colleges are making their mark. We need to do
more...and become more comprehensive.

Having a self-sufficient program...through an annual program.

Having the loss of money from KPCC. Let’s plan on this consequence.

| think that some form of assessment of the board should be instituted as a means of determining
past performance, priority of needs/activities, and future actions.

We need to advocate for the college, be its mouthpiece and promote it wherever we go. It is our job
to position it within the community.

Competition for charitable giving in the area has increased. Some organizations are very aggressive.
We need to be conscious of this situation and the implications of it.

The biggest threat is the loss of Bobbi. We need to keep Bobbi. The FB needs to have input on her
performance and compensation.

How do we identify the future leaders of the foundation? How do we promote staffing sustainability
/succession? We need to keep our board diverse. We also need a process to enhance the board
each and every year.

Currently, there is no formalized evaluation processes to determine board effectiveness, staff
performance, or other areas of activity.

I’'m worried that our state legislature is going to hurt our ability to raise funds. People are going to
donate less. Scares me more than anything. Wealthy aren’t going to be as generous.

Once the campaign is officially over, how do we maintain our focus?
How do we stay in relation to our alumni or even those who may not have graduated with a degree?

Many go on to 4-year school and then they see allegiance to them and not to us. We need to stay

11



in touch with them and tout the value of PCC.

Bobbi is key to the foundation. She and leadership really have helped drive the foundation.
| worry about her leaving. The college has been through a lot. Changes in leadership. We’ve survived.
Accreditation issues. We’ve made top 10 lists. We come through unscathed and even better.

Maintaining dialogue and communication between the college and the boards. The foundation’s
relationship with the college has always been interesting. Hoyt is our trustee liaison and he’s great.
Important that we have someone on the board of trustees who is involved with Foundation.

Is the board meeting the needs of our students? Information age. Digital age. How do you
implement? Our core focus is the students. Where is education going? How do we truly meet the
needs of our students while keeping pace with where education is moving?

We are in a different demographic than next generation of donors. We need new ways to reach next
generation. Economy is ready for a correction. Tax change for donations could have a negative
impact on donations. Because we just did this huge fundraising push, we may have tapped our large
donors. This could negatively affect future fundraising. A lot of people may feel “done” for the next
few years.

12




PART II: EXTERNAL AND INTERNAL ENVIRONMENT ANALYSIS

Data related to the environmental marketplace were analyzed to determine relevant trends
that could have an impact on the ability of the PCC Foundation to fulfill its mission and achieve
its vision. The following trends reflect the external and internal conditions that will have an
influence and impact on the Foundation’s ability to deliver high quality programs and services:

Macro Data and Trends

A landmark study of $381 million in online giving across charitable websites, giving portals and
social networks reveals important insights about digital philanthropy: People seem to give
more when the online experience is intimate and emotionally coherent, and they also give
online for reasons of convenience, especially at the end of the year.

While a broad-based fundraising approach is important, the potential for significant charitable
giving is shaped by wealth capacity.

Community colleges have seen a 56.8 percent increase in total expense dollars, whereas
research and doctoral institution expenses have increased by more than two-thirds (69.8
percent).

With a heightened role within public higher education, institutionally related foundations have
evolved significantly over the past five years. Operations are more dynamic, fundraising is
strong, and investments are relatively stable.

Foundation staff sizes have increased over the past five years, especially the size of the
development staff. Overall staff sizes increased by 58.3 percent, whereas development staff
size increased by 81.8 percent.

With the overall economy on an upward trajectory and development staff growing
substantially in the past five years, it comes as no surprise that foundations are raising much
more money.

Overall expenses have increased--a reflection of increased staff sizes. As a percentage of total
expenses, development expenses (including salaries and benefits) grew only three percentage
points, to 44.8 percent.

Foundations are also employing more front-line fundraisers. The median number of
development officers has almost doubled—amounting to 4 FTE for community colleges.

Community colleges have seen a 56.8 percent increase in total expense dollars which is a trend
that will continue for the foreseeable future should staff sizes continue to expand. Average
expenses per institution will exceed $800,000 per year.

Average returns on community college endowments have amounted to 6.7%.

13



A record-setting transfer of wealth is occurring now. It will continue and grow over the next
decade and the next half century. L.A. will see one of the single largest transfers of wealth of
any other major metropolitan area in the country and perhaps the world.

By 2020, residents will transfer almost $114 billion between generations and an estimated $1.4
trillion by 2060, according to a 2011 study by the RUPRI Center, commissioned by the California
Community Foundation (CCF).

There are many factors that will shape wealth creation and the transfer of wealth opportunity
in the future.

Two factors are likely to profoundly shape wealth creation and community giveback over the
coming 50 years: entrepreneurship and immigration.

In recent years, corporations and their philanthropic arms have started to invest more in
socially and environmentally responsible initiatives.

Email accounts for 26% of online revenue and that the number is estimated to rise in the near
future. While only 6% of donors were willing to donate through email in 2012, that number
rose to 28% in 2018.

Gen Z makes up a quarter of the population and by 2020 will account for 40% of all consumers.
Understanding them will be critical to succeeding in 2019 and the decade to come. Although

most of Gen Z hasn’t entered the workforce yet, they are very motivated to do “good” and give
back.

Nearly one-third of annual giving occurs in December. 12% of all giving happens in the last

three days of the year. Volunteers are twice as likely to donate than non-volunteers. 60% of
nonprofits make 1-3 “touches” for their year-end campaign. Direct mail is the most popular
medium for annual asks, followed by email and in-person.

VVolunteer boards often deliberate about making annual contributions mandatory for their
members. Most of the community college foundations surveyed (65 percent) do require an
annual gift from board members. The remaining 35 percent do not. Among the foundations
that do require annual contributions from board members, more than three-quarters specify a
dollar amount. Many foundation boards make annual giving a requirement for board service,
but the specified amounts are relatively small. The most common dollar figure is exactly $1,000
(48 percent).

The average total employee count at community college foundations was 5.0 full-time
equivalents.

The most popular campaign goal for community colleges in recent years was between $1
million and $5 million.

Foundation boards play important advisory and operational roles at two-year institutions. Not
just limited to honorary status, the average size of a foundation’s board of directors is 24.6
current members.

14



ul

Foundation boards tend to have multiple committees with distinct missions, which in turn
produce different degrees of engagement and activity. An executive committee is the most
prevalent sub-entity among foundation boards. Fiscal matters also dominate the agenda for
foundations. Other foundation boards maintain a nomination committee, a development
committee, a scholarship committee, an audit committee or an “events planning” committee.

Few community college foundations have the resources to employ other advancement staff
that do not work in management, finance, development, alumni relations or support roles.

Despite the income they generate on behalf of the college, most foundations are not self-
funding with staff salaries.

Community college foundation budgets vary substantially based on many factors such as
enrollment, staffing and overhead, but nearly all of the foundations surveyed bring in a great
deal of philanthropic income relative to expenses. On average, fundraising expenses accounts
for 25 percent of a foundation’s total. Non-fundraising expenses are the largest category at 45
percent. The smallest contribution to foundation expenditure is fund or investment
management at ten percent.

Fundraising totals vary considerably across community college foundations, even displaying
significant fluctuations within the same foundation from year to year.

All of the effort dedicated to fundraising serves a variety of purposes within the institution.
Most popular are scholarship support, program support, endowment, capital campaign and
operating dollars.

Average giving levels of faculty and staff amount to 20%.

Community college foundations have taken the steps necessary to integrate contact
information from thousands of alumni and other friends of the institution as part of their
operations, with an average per foundation of 22,243 viable entries.

Comprehensive or capital campaigns are a unique method for rallying the donor base in
support of the college. Approximately three-quarters of community college have conducted a
campaign in recent years.

Roughly one-fifth of foundations have an endowment less than $2.5 million, and one-third fell
between $2.5 million and $7.49 million. An additional 18 percent of endowments totaled $7.5
million to $10 million, with the remaining 25 percent surpassing the $10 million mark.

Donors today care about where their money is going. There is a lot of momentum around
impact transparency and accountability (stewardship).

Foundations will place greater emphasis on the assurance of ongoing increase in donor
retention rates.

15



H42.

Recurring giving can have an enormous positive impact on the long-term financial sustainability
of a nonprofit. However, most nonprofit organizations still struggle with recruiting recurring
donors or converting one-time donors to recurring donors.

Private philanthropy views higher education as a path to economic self-sufficiency and wants
to engage with colleges and universities to help low-income students succeed.

Foundations are now more likely to identify their own priorities for initiatives, and then seek
higher education institutions to adopt those programs. Private funders have shifted their focus
from access to higher education to retention and completion of a degree.

In 2017, alumni giving was at 4.5% for community colleges compared to 55.4% of alumni from
baccalaureate public institutions and 42.2% of alumni from baccalaureate private institutions.

A new record of $390.1 billion in American philanthropic giving was realized in 2017, which
represented a 2.7% increase over the previous year.

Community College Presidents are expected to do many things, touching all areas of the college
and community. The trend over the past several years has been the prioritization of both
fundraising and workforce development in the daily activities of the President.

"Mega-gifts"—those exceeding $10 million—topped $6 billion in total for the first time in
2017, continuing a post-recession surge in eight- and nine-figure donations to colleges and
universities. The total is 11 percent higher than the $5.6 billion figure recorded in

2015. Donors made 194 mega-gifts last year, also a new high.

The 80-20 donor pyramid of giving that once described development campaigns has given
way to a 90-10, sometimes a 95-5 model. Further, a trend toward one-time gifts and away
from multi-year pledges is going to continue.

Donors are typically reserving their significant gifts for institutions and organizations with
whom they have truly significant relationships. Donor designations will become more
frequent and more precise.

Women are playing a much larger role, as donors and as leaders. Couples are making joint
decisions about their philanthropy.

Volunteer involvement in development work is decreasing while the reliance on professional
staff is increasing.

In higher education: loan payments are displacing alumni contributions for a whole
generation of younger alums.

Colleges have been turning ever more to private donors because of declining state funding
and market limits on tuition hikes-- Capital campaigns will get more ambitious

Colleges will feel pressure to prove graduates are job-ready — long a priority for
community colleges and technical programs but less explicitly so for 4-year institutions.

16



4%

Micro Data and Trends

We are an open-door institution with high quality programs with a significant majority of our
students receiving some form of financial aid.

We provide higher education to many who wouldn’t otherwise have access due to the
prohibitive cost or the need for extra academic support.

Our accredited two-year degrees make the transfer process to a four-year college smooth
(become a college junior for half the cost and 100% the quality!).

Each semester PCC serves 30,250+ students, including international students from 71 different
countries.

Our tuition is less than half and even a third of what it is at area four-year colleges; our
students don’t go into debt like they do at for-profit institutions.

PCC’S academic programs encompass a variety of degrees, transfer programs, certificates of
achievement, and occupational skills certificates that challenge students and support progress
toward their goals.

PCC offers over 150 academic programs and 500 courses for the entire community.

We serve urban locations across the San Gabriel Valley to a diverse population. We have a
diverse staff, faculty and students; PCC truly represents the community’s diversity.

People who benefit from programs range from high school to displaced workers learning new
skills to seniors benefiting from personal enrichment.

Widely recognized as a transfer leader, PCC is one of California’s top schools for transfers to
local universities, including the CSU and UC system, USC, Art Center College of Design, Caltech,

and more.

17



